RFP 16-011
BUSINESS PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT E

Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions in RFP Section 2.3.  Reference all attachments in the shaded area and clearly indicate where they will be found.   

Business Proposal

1. Introduction (optional). Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.1.

	



2. Respondent’s Company Structure. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.2.

	



3. Company Financial Information. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.3.

	



4. Integrity of Company Structure and Financial Reporting. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.4.

	



5. Contract Terms/Clauses. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.5.

	



6. References. Please complete the chart below to provide the information requested in RFP Section 2.3.6.

	Client Reference 1
	

	Legal Name of Client
	

	Company Mailing Address
	

	Company City, State, Zip
	

	Company Website Address
	

	Contact Person
	

	Contact Title
	

	Company Telephone Number
	

	Company Fax Number
	

	Contact E-mail
	

	Industry of Company
	

	Number of Vehicles Sold to the Client in the Last 3 Years
	

	[bookmark: _GoBack]Do you have a current contract with them? If not, was there one in the past?
	

	Client Reference 2
	

	Legal Name of Client
	

	Company Mailing Address
	

	Company City, State, Zip
	

	Company Website Address
	

	Contact Person
	

	Contact Title
	

	Company Telephone Number
	

	Company Fax Number
	

	Contact E-mail
	

	Industry of Company
	

	Number of Vehicles Sold to the Client in the Last 3 Years
	

	Do you have a current contract with them? If not, was there one in the past?
	

	Client Reference 3
	

	Legal Name of Client
	

	Company Mailing Address
	

	Company City, State, Zip
	

	Company Website Address
	

	Contact Person
	

	Contact Title
	

	Company Telephone Number
	

	Company Fax Number
	

	Contact E-mail
	

	Industry of Company
	

	Number of Vehicles Sold to the Client in the Last 3 Years
	

	Do you have a current contract with them? If not, was there one in the past?
	



7. Registration to do Business. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.7. 

	



8. Authorizing Document. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.8. Indicate if any attachments are included. 

	



9. Subcontractors. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.9. Indicate if any attachments are included.

	


                                                                                        
10. Evidence of Financial Responsibility. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.10. Indicate if any attachments are included.

	



11. General Information. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.11, including the information listed below. 

	


 
	Business Information
	

	Legal Name of Company
	

	Contact Name
	

	Contact Title
	

	Contact E-mail Address
	

	Company Mailing Address
	

	Company City, State, Zip
	

	Company Telephone Number
	

	Company Fax Number
	

	Company Website Address
	

	Federal Tax Identification Number (FTIN)
	

	Number of Employees (company)
	

	Years of Experience
	

	Number of U.S. Offices
	

	Year Indiana Office Established (if applicable)
	

	Parent Company (if applicable)
	

	Revenues ($MM, previous year)
	

	Revenues ($MM, 2 years prior)
	

	% Of Revenue from Indiana customers
	


                                                                                    
12. Experience Serving State Governments. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.12.
 
	



13. Experience Serving Similar Clients. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.13. 
 
	



14. Indiana Preferences. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.14. 

	



15. Payment. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.15.

	



16. Pending Litigation Regarding Contract Disputes. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.16.

	



17. Contracts Lost or Terminated. Please provide the requested information in RFP Section 2.3.17.
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